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Ruth Nettles

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2007 1:38 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Chiarelli, Joe M [LEG]; Nelson, Douglas [GA]; Atkinson, Bill R [GA]; Tyler, John; Edenfield, Kip;
greg.follenshee@att.com; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Dkt. 070249-TP - Joint Motion to Approve Amendment

Attachments: Joint Motion to Approve Amdmt 12 04 2007 .pdf

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:

Docket No. 070249-TP
In re: Petition of Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS

for arbitration of rates, terms and conditions of interconnection with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed:
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership and Sprint Spectrum Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS

and
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast

The total number of pages in the attached document: 6

A brief but complete description of each attached document.
Joint Motion to Approve Amendment

and
Amendment to Sprint-AT&T interconnection agreement

Marsha Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301
marsha@reuphlaw.com

850.681.6788 phone

850.681.6515 fax
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of Sprint Communications Company
Limited Partnership and Sprint Spectrum Limited
Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS for arbitration of ratcs,
terms and conditions of interconnection with
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast

Docket No. 070249-TP

Filed: December 4, 2007

JOINT MOTION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership and Sprint Spectrum
Limited Partnership d/b/a Sprint PCS (“Sprint”) and BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc.,, db/a AT&T Florida (“AT&T”) (collectively, “Joint Movants” or *“Parties”)
respectfully move pursuant to 47 U.S.C. Scction 252(c) that the Florida Public Service
Commission (“Commission”) approve the Amendment to the Parties’ existing
Interconnection Agrcecment attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“Amendment”). Commission
approval of the Amendment will resolve all issues in the above-styled docket. In support
of their Motion, the Joint Movants respectfully show as follows:

1. In its Order PSC-07-0834-PCO-TP, issued on October 16, 2007, the
Commission granted Sprint's request for leave to file an amended arbitration Petition.
AT&T filed its Response and Motion to dismiss Sprint’s amended Petition on November
13, 2007, and subsequently, on November 20, 2007, the Commission issued its Order
PSC-07-0932-PCO-TP approving Sprint's Motion for extension of time for filing its
Response to AT&T Florida's Motion to dismiss until December 4, 2007,

2. Joint Movants have executed an Amendment to the Parties’ existing
Interconnection Agreement that provides the relief requested by Sprint in its amendcd

Petition, i.c., to cxtend the term of the Partics’ existing Intcrconnection Agreement for a
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period of three (3) years from the datc of Sprint’s March 20, 2007 request for such
extension. Sce Exhibit “A”, attached hereto.

3, The Joint Movants respectfully request that the Commission approve the
attached Amendment. Upon Commission approval of the three-year term extension
Amendment, the issues in the above-styled arbitration proceeding will be resolved.

WHEREFORE, the Joint Movants respectfully request that the Commission
approve the attached Amendment to the Parties’ existing Sprint-AT&T interconnection
agreement in accordance with 47 U.S.C. Section 252(e), and conclude the matter.

Respectfully submitted this 4™ day of December, 2007.

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffiman
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515
marsha@reuphlaw.com

Douglas C. Nelson

William R. Atkinson

Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30339-3166

(404) 649-0003

Fax: (404) 649-0009

douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com

Joseph M. Chiarelli

Sprint Nextel

6450 Sprint Parkway

Mailstop: KSOPHN(214-2A671
Overland Park, KS 66251

(913) 315-9223

Attorneys for Sprint



/s/ John T. Tyler

E. Ear] Edenfield, Jr.

John T. Tyler

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 577-5555

Attorneys for AT&T



Amendment to
interconnection Agreement
between
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership
Sprint Commumications Company LP,
Sprint Spectrum, £
amd
BeliSouth Telecommimications, e,
db/a ATET Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, ATET Louisiana, AT&T Mississippi,
AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South Carolina and AT&T Tennessee

Dated January 1, 2007

Pursuant to this Amendment (the "Amendment’) Sprint Cammunications Company Limited Parnership and Sprint
Communications Comparty L.P.. {collectively referred to as "Sprint CLEC), a Delaware Limited Partnership, and
Sprint Specirum L.P., a Delaware Limited Partnership, as agent and General Partner for WirelessCo, LP., 2
Delaware Limited Pertnership, and SprinkCom. nc.. @ Kansas corporation, all foregoing entities jointly dib/a Sprist
PCS {"Sprint PCS™ {Sprint CLEC and Sprint PCS collectively referred to a5 "Sprint’), and BeliSouth
Telecommumications, Inc. d/bla AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, AT&T Louisiana, AT&T Mississippi,
AT&T North Caroling, AT&T South Caralina and AT&T Tenpessee {/AT&T), a Georgia corporation, Hereinafier
referred lo cobectively as the "Parties” hereby agree t6 amend that centain Interconnection Agreement between the
Parties dated January 1, 2001 (the Agreement’),

WHEREAS, Sprint and AT&T agree to amend the Agreement as set farth herein;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual provisions contained herein and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hiereby acknowledged, Sprint snd AT&T hereby covenant arid

agree as follows:
1. The Parties agree to delete Section 2, General Terms and Conditons - Part A in is entirely and replace &
with the following:

2. Term of the Agreement

21 This Agreement is exiended thiee years from March 20, 2007 and shal expire 35 of
March 19, 2010. Upon mutual agreement of the Parties, the trm of this Agreement
may be extended. i, as of the expiration of this Agreement, 2 Subsequent Adreement
fas defined in Section 3.1 below) has not been executed by the Paries, this
Agreemen shall continue on a month-to-month basts.

Sprirg Commumications Cotnpany Limitod PartnarshipSprint Cammunications Company 1.P/Sprin Spectrum L.P. and BellSouth
Telecommunications, inc. dibva AT&Y Alabarma, ATET Florida, ATAT Georgla, ATRT Louisiang, ATRT Mississippl, ATET Narth
Carolina, AT&T Seuth Corcling and ATAT Tonbossee - 3 Year Extension Aniendmant
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2.2 During the term of March 20, 2007 to March 19, 2010, this Agreement may be
torminated only via Sprint's request unless terminated pursuant to a default provision
within this Agreement,

2. All other provisions of this Agreement, as amended, shall remain in full force and effect including, without
fimitation, the provisions set forth in Section 18.3 and 18.4 of the General Terms and Conditions ~ Part A.

3. Edher or bt of the Parties arc authorized to submit this Amendment to the appropriate Commission for
approval subject to section 252(e) of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996.

4. This Amendment shall be filed with and is subject lo approval by the Commission and shall be effective
upon the date of the last signature of both Parties.

{Signalures continued on next pagel

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partagrship/Spriet Commusications Company L.P /Sprint Specirum L P, and BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. /b/a AT&T Alabama, AT&T Floride, AT&T Georgia, AT&T Louisiana, AT&T Mississippi, AT&T Nerth
Carolina, AT&T South Carolina and AT&) Tennessece - 3 Year Extension Amendment
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Signature Page

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have exectited this Agreement the day and year written deiow.

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Sprint Communications Company
d/b/a AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, Limited Partnership

AT&T Georgia, AT&T Louisiana,

AT&T Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina,

AT&T South Carolina and AT&T Tennessee

By WIS / By: / ~ o/ «(‘.2,«71" g
M
Name: Kristen E. Shore Name: C Y [ Gl
{Print or Type) {Print o R
Tile:  Director Title: [%J}'a/‘/
~ {Printor Type) {Prind o 1ype
Dae: 7S Date: [P 9. 2007
Sprint Communications Company L.P.
L /f Py o /
By, /. . = A7

Name: C/ 3121‘7,‘&: wc"% )
{Print o5 Type) &
Title: (¥ %5&. ////’

(Print or Type

Date: %E,ﬂ g. 2cc7

Sprint Spectrum L.P.

7 e Y .
By: (/ i / ( ***z"‘”’::“‘“
Name: - Tczfq,, 7 [w/,,.
rim o
Tite: P e Py ikt

Dae: Print or Type) / 49 9, ;l e /7

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership/Sprint Communications Comparty L.P./Sprint Spectrum L.P. and
BellSeuth Telecommunications, ‘nc. d'bfa AT&T Alabama, AT&T Florida, AT&T Georgia, AT&T Louisiana, ATRT
Mississippi, AT&T North Carolina, AT&T South Caroling, and AT&T Tennessee - 3 Year Extension Amendment
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